
The Municipality of Anchorage does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion or disability in access to, or 
operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. Title VI inquiries should be forwarded to 
titlevi@muni.org or 907.343.8246. PTAB meetings are audio recorded. The AMATS Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) process is 
used to satisfy the public participation process of the Program of Projects (POP) that is required in U.S.C. Section 5307. 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Public Transit Advisory Board 

Meeting Agenda 
October 13, 2022; 5:30-7:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of the Agenda  

4. Public Involvement Announcement: 

Audience participation at this meeting is limited to the Public Comments section of the agenda. 

However, the Chair may open any agenda item for public comment. Written comments will be 

addressed first, then verbal comments on a first-recognized basis by the Board Chair. Each commenter 

should state their name so it can be recorded in the minutes. Commenters will have two minutes to 

speak on each agenda item they wish to comment on. If you used the call-in number, please mute 

yourself when not speaking by dialing *6. A recording is being made of this meeting and will be posted 

on the Municipal website. 
 

5. Action / Information Items 

A. Minutes of the September 8, 2022 Meeting (Action Item) 

B. Director’s Update (Info Item) 

C. Mental Health Trust Grant (Action Item) 

D. Rider Survey Results (Info Item) 

E. Ridership Update (Info Item)   

6. Public Comments [2 minutes each] 

7. Member Comments 

8. Adjournment 

 

Next PTAB Meeting Date: 

PTAB regular meeting – November 10, 2022 



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB) 

Meeting Minutes 
September 8, 2022, 5:30–7:00 p.m. 

 
Note: This meeting was not recorded; the text is the best approximation of what was 

said, based on the writer’s memory. 
 
Call to Order 

 
Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Roll Call 
PTAB Members Present Citizens Present  

CB Brady 
Doug Miller 
Michael Williams  
Peter Hill 
Ric Nelson 
Sarah Preskitt 

Donovan Camp 
Lindsey Hajduk 
Melinda Gant 
 

PTAB Members Absent 
N/A 

After the roll call, it was identified that a quorum was present. 
 

Approval of the Agenda 
 

Mr. Ric Nelson moved to approve the September 8, 2022 agenda. 
 
Mr. Peter Hill seconded. 
 
The motion passed without objection. 

 

Public Involvement Announcement 
 

Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the March 10, 2022 agenda. 
 
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion. 
 
The motion passed without objection. 
 

Action/Information Items 
 

A. Minutes of the May 12, 2022 meeting (action item) 
 

Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the May 12, 2022 agenda. 
 

Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion. 
 

The motion passed without objection. 
 

B. Minutes of the July 14, 2022 meeting (action item) 



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
September 8, 2022                                                                                  

Page 2 of 3

 

 

 
Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the July 14, 2022 agenda. 

 
Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion. 

 
 The motion passed without objection. 

     C. Minutes of the August 11, 2022 meeting (action item) 
 

Mr. Michael Williams moved to approve the August 11, 2022 agenda. 
 

Mr. Peter Hill seconded the motion. 
 
 The motion passed without objection. 
 

C. Director’s Update (info item) 
 

Ms. Jamie Acton stated that the library kiosk at the Dimond Transit Center 
was going to be removed due to vandalism. Ms. Action also stated that the 
Public Transportation Department (PTD) would be requesting that the 
board approve the Alaska Mental Health Trust grant at the next meeting.  

 
D. Budget Resolution (action item) 

 

Mr. Peter Hill moved to approve the budget resolution. 
 

Mr. Ric Nelson seconded the motion. 
 
 The motion passed without objection. 
 

E. Ridership Update (info item) 
 

Mr. Nicholas Abugel, Mr. Paris Butler, and Mr. Bart Rudolph provided 
information. 

 

Public Comments 
 

Donovan Camp encouraged the board members to participate in the parking 
minimum reform, which is on the Assembly’s agenda for Tuesday (9/13) and 
listed as item 10G6, AO 2022-80. 
 

 

Member Comments 
 
Mr. CB Brady stated that he did not have any comments for today’s meeting and 
thanked the board and PTD staff for their efforts.    
 
Mr. Doug Miller said that it was a good meeting and thanked PTD staff for their 
efforts. He noted that he is looking forward to the next meeting.  



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
September 8, 2022                                                                                  

Page 3 of 3

 

 

 
Mr. Michael Williams asked for clarification on Donovan Camp’s Assembly item. 
Mr. Camp responded in the chat.  
 
Mr. Peter Hill apologized for missing the last few meetings and stated that the 
board should get ready to tackle winter sidewalk maintenance.  
 
Ric Nelson said that he did not have any comments at this time.  
 
Ms. Sarah Preskitt thanked PTD staff for putting the meeting together and 
encouraged the board members to focus their attention on tackling winter 
sidewalk maintenance. 
 
  

Adjournment 
 

Mr. Ric Nelson moved to adjourn the PTAB meeting of September 8th, 2022.  
 
Mr. Peter Hill seconded. 
 
The motion passed without objection. 

 
The next PTAB meeting will be held October 14, 2022, from 5:30–7:00 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Nicholas Abugel  
Transit Planning Technician  
 
 
For details of the board’s discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the 

municipal website at 

http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx 



Municipality of Anchorage 
Public Transit Advisory Board Resolution #2022-04 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE PUBLIC TRANSIT ADVISORY BOARD SUPPORTING AN APPLICATION 

FOR THE SFY2024 ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST GRANT 
 
WHEREAS, the Alaska Mental Health Trust (AMHT) has provided funding to the Alaska Department of 
Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&PF) to support AMHT activities in the Region; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board is charged with making recommendations to the Assembly and Mayor on 
municipal policy with respect to budget review, capital improvement programs and funding of the 
public owned and operated transit system, and  
 
WHEREAS, DOT&PF has issued a call for grant application for SFY2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, provision of AMHT funding to the Municipality of Anchorage Public Transportation 
Department (PTD) would support the AnchorRIDES paratransit program and the service it provides to 
the target populations of elderly, disabled and AMHT beneficiaries; and 
 
WHEREAS, PTD provides a program of AnchorRIDES services as part of the SFY 2024 AMHT grant 
application; and 
 
WHEREAS, DOT&PF is to staff, support, and administer the AMHT grant program requiring a 20% 
match of local funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, A resolution of the Board is required as part of the AMHT grant application by PTD; and 
  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Anchorage Public Transit Advisory Board strongly supports 
the AnchorRIDES program and the services it provides to the target populations of elderly, disabled, 
and AMHT beneficiaries in the Anchorage area; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Anchorage Public Advisory Board supports the application by PTD 
for SFY2024 funding under the AMHT grant program.  
 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Public Transit Advisory Board 
this 13th day of October 2022. 

 
 
____________________________________                                                                      
Sarah Preskitt 
Chair                                                                                          



People Mover – October 2022 Ridership Report 

 

 

 

9,579

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Monthly Weekday Average Ridership History

2019 2020 2021 2022

90% 91% 91% 91% 90% 88% 88% 86% 88% 88% 88% 87%88.1%
86.1% 87.5% 87.2% 86.3% 84.6% 85.0%

85.2%

85.1%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

On-time performace by Month

2021 2022

132.6 140.7 140.7
160.9 167.7

181.1 177.1 180.4 186.0
173.7

159.5 156.7154.5
170.8

193.7
207.8 213.4

228.7 220.4 227.7
244.2

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Productivity by Month

2021 2022



Route Report - October 2022 
Frequent Routes, 15 Min Peak Frequency  
 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

1,594

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

19

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 10 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

1,754

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

26

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 20 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

1,089

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 30 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

779

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

16

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 40 

 

 



Standard Routes, 15 - 60 Min Peak Frequency  
 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

1,725

0.0

200.0

400.0

600.0

800.0

1000.0

1200.0

1400.0

1600.0

1800.0

2000.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

22

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 25 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

622

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

22

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 35 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

531

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

20

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 55 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

221

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

15

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 65 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

406

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

15

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 85 

 

 



Neighborhood Routes, 30 or 60 Min Peak Frequency  
 

 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

113

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

8

0

5

10

15

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 21 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

416

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11

0

5

10

15

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 31 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

122

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12

0

5

10

15

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 11 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

124

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 41 

 

 



Commuter Routes, Rush Hour Service 
 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

 

 

 

36

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

7

0

5

10

15

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 91 

 

 



 

 

 

Ridership  

Average weekday ridership, ridership per number of weekdays of service provided.  

 

 

Productivity  

Productivity, boarding’s per hour of service provided.  

 

48

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9

0

5

10

15

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Route 92 

 

 



8,372 8,449

10,580 10,667
11,128 10,965

10,061

11,278

10,647

208 208 208

8,612 8,537
8,142

8,368
8,767

7,416
7,725 7,897 7,686

8,290

7,288

7,896

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

AnchoRIDES 2022 Ridership

Total 22' 3-Year Average



93.17% 90.89%

89.55%
92.39%

93.44% 95.70% 98.10% 97.84% 97.99%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

95.85% 95.95% 96.88% 97.71%
95.48%

95.50% 96.26% 96.44%
97.36%

97.88% 96.16% 96.21%

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2022 AnchorRIDES On-Time Performance

15min +/-

OTP 22' 3-Year Average



717
711

785
814 834 839 827

862
842

0 0 0

725 730 726 712
730

634 647 659 675 683
711

668

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2022 Unduplicated Customers  

Unduplicated Riders 22' 3-Year Average



October 13 PTAB Meeting RideShare Report 

 

 

 

 

 

70 70

73

78

80
79 79

81

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

VANPOOL GROWTH YTD

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

VEHICLE  MILES SAVED YTD



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Program Goal is to reduce CO2 emissions 



BONUS REPORT     Commute with Enterprise programs around the country 

Where does Anchorage rank in the mix?        NOTE: Data as of 6/22/22 

Ranking Agency UZA Name # of vanpools 

1 King County Department of Metro Transit Seattle, WA 725 

2 
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority  

Los Angeles-Long Beach-
Anaheim, CA 669 

3 Metropolitan Transportation Commission San Francisco-Oakland, CA 428 

4 San Diego Association of Governments San Diego, CA 391 

5 San Joaquin Council Stockton, CA 360 

6 Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County Reno, NV-CA 329 

7 Utah Transit Authority 
Salt Lake City-West Valley 
City, UT 328 

8 
Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation 
Commission Washington, DC-VA-MD 266 

9 Pace - Suburban Bus Division Chicago, IL-IN 240 

10 
Snohomish County Public Transportation Benefit Area 
Corporation Seattle, WA 228 

11 Pierce County Transportation Benefit Area Authority Seattle, WA 203 

12 Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority Orlando, FL 198 

13 Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County, Texas  Houston, TX 189 

14 Tampa Bay Area Regional Transit Authority Tampa-St. Petersburg, FL 177 

15 Regional Public Transportation Authority Phoenix-Mesa, AZ 171 

16 Victor Valley Transit Authority Victorville-Hesperia, CA 171 

17 County of Miami-Dade  Miami, FL 164 

18 Enterprise Rideshare - Michigan Detroit, MI 156 

19 Fort Worth Transportation Authority 
Dallas-Fort Worth-Arlington, 
TX 146 

20 Intercity Transit Olympia-Lacey, WA 135 

21 Atlanta-Region Transit Link Authority Atlanta, GA 129 

22 Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority Austin, TX 123 

23 VIA Metropolitan Transit San Antonio, TX 121 

24 Orange County Transportation Authority 
Los Angeles-Long Beach-
Anaheim, CA 111 

25 Ben Franklin Transit Kennewick-Pasco, WA 99 

26 Ann Arbor Area Transportation Authority Ann Arbor, MI 98 

27 Ada County Highway District Boise City, ID 80 

28 Municipality of Anchorage Anchorage, AK 79 

29 Greater Richmond Transit Company Richmond, VA 78 

30 Denton County Transportation Authority Denton-Lewisville, TX 77 

31 Spokane Transit Authority Spokane, WA 72 

32 San Bernardino County Transportation Authority Riverside-San Bernardino, CA 57 

33 New Jersey Transit Corporation New York-Newark, NY-NJ-CT 50 

34 New Mexico Department of Transportation Las Cruces, NM 49 

35 Denver Regional Council of Governments Denver-Aurora, CO 47 

36 Kitsap Transit Bremerton, WA 45 

37 Salem Area Mass Transit District Salem, OR 42 

38 Metropolitan Council Minneapolis-St. Paul, MN-WI 39 

39 The Transportation Management Association Group Nashville-Davidson, TN 38 

40 Nebraska Department of Transportation  Omaha, NE-IA 38 
 


	September 2022 Route Analysis.pdf
	Frequent Routes, 15 Min Peak Frequency
	Standard Routes, 15 - 60 Min Peak Frequency
	Neighborhood Routes, 30 or 60 Min Peak Frequency
	Commuter Routes, Rush Hour Service


